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William C Mead

Birth/Established: August 20, 1875 Death/Dissolved: February 22, 1946 

Biography:

William Mead was in Cleveland a relatively short time. In 1910 he worked for the Moore Engineering 
Company. In 1911 he was listed in the City Directory as an architect with offices in the Rose Building. He was 
the architect of the Lakewood Tennis Club.

Building List

Structure Date Address City State Statue

Residence for Ulysses S. G. 
Stoke

1911 10930 Wade Park Avenue Cleveland OH Standing

Lakewood Tennis Club 1912 14018 Detroit Avenue Cleveland OH Standing

Sources:

1920 Census

1930 Census

Plain Dealer 8.23.1913 advertisement
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